
CE-988 
William T. Beeks House 
Near Warwick 
Private 

c • 1 Boo, 1 860 

The William T. Beeks House primarily dates from the 

third quarter of the 19th Century, however, a two story 

three bay side hall/parlor structure from the late 18th 

or early 19th Century constitutes half of the main block. 

Presumably a fire gutted the early house in the mid 19th 
Afl<l 

CenturyAall the old walls were used in the expansion of 

the house. (Right half of ~ouse in photo) The early 

three bay (main) facade is laid in flemish bond to the 

height of the second story windows. When the mid 19th 

Century section was added the roof was raised and common 

bond used above the flemish bond rows. The then fashionable 

French mansard roof with bell curve was fl~ced on top to 

uniry the old walls and new three bay common bond brick 

southern addition. William T. Beeks was probably responsible 

··,tor this alteration since he inherited the property .from 

John L. Beeks in the mid 19th Century and owned the house 

until bis death in the 1890 1s. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The William T. Beeks House primarily dates from the 
third quarter of the 19th century, however,· ft· 2\ story·­
side hall parlor structure from the late 18th or early 19th 
century constitutes half of the main block. Presumab'l'Y,·-
a fire gutted the 18th century structure in the mid 19th 
century and the old walls were used in the expanSion or the 
house. The house faces east with the main gable running 
north/south. 

The present structure is a three ·story six bay by one 
room mansard roof house with a two story three bay by one 
room brick kitchen wing to the north. The entire brick 
pile rests on a below grade fieldstone basement. 

The 18th century eastern facade is t.P l Pin flemish 
bond which continues to the height of the top of the 
second floor windows. When the late 19th century common 
bond section was added the roof was raised and common bond 
used above the second floor sash. The additions were laid 
in seven course common bond. Entrances in the main facade 
are found in the third and sixth bays from the south1 
.the sixth bay opening being the original entrance to the 
18th century house. The brickwork remains correctly closed 
although~late 19th century double door with glazed upp$er 
panels is flanked by louvered shutters. The main entrance 
is in the addition with a. dQuble. dao.r. ~ that is flanked 
by three light sidelights with panels below and a ·rourlight 
tramson ov.erhead • A granite sill is ifcnz1.nd w1:dfierfoot. 
All the 18th century window sash have ·bee:n·replacea·with 
212 windows with extended wooden lintels, and three panel 
shutters on the first floor. Louvered shutters flank the 
second"fJ.oo.r openings. A cornice stretches across· and is' 
suppo~te.d by decorative brackets. The slate mansard roof 
is· pierced by ..Poi.t"2/2 gabled dorme.Ps=-. A 1flat -·roof-ad front 
porch does stretch across the entire first floor with the 
roof supported by simple square- ,pier-s. -

The south end of the late 19th century section has a 
central three sided bay window with 2/2 sash and inset pY-1c..-k::.... 
panels below and to the side of each opening. The roof -f"o ~ hount 
has two third floor gabled dormers. 

The west side of the late 19th century hall/parlor 
section is deeper than the 18th century section and ther>efore 
is uneven on the back of the house (west). 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



William T. Beeks 
Page Two 

The corner space is filled with a two story screened porch 
and single bay enclosed section. The three bays of the late 
19th century section consist• of two 2/2 southern sash 
and a rear hall entrance. The second floor sash are 
identical except for the northern sash is lower since it 
lights the first stair landing. Two gabled 2/2 sash 
dormers pierce the roof. The 18th century section is totally 
covered with ·t;he two story porch and rear section. The 
third floor again has two 2/2 sash dormers. 

Chimneys rise out of various spots in the main block 
with one northwestern corner stack, the original 18th 
century end wall stack (now central); and another late 
19th century stack in the southern section. 

The two story kitchen wing is laid in common bond with 
2/2 sash windows with wooden lintels. The roof has a low 
pitch with plain cornice and eave. An interior end 
corbelled stack rises out of the north wall. 

The interior or the 18th century section must have 
been extensively destroyed but some details remain such 
as a four door cupboard with flat panels and ovolo molded 
backbands. The cupboard may have been moved to its present 
location in the back room behind the 18th century main 
hall. A few six panel doors are all that remain in the 
rest of the house. The late 19th century woodwork is not 
unusual with a heavily turned newel that supports a continuous 
flat oval handrail~that rises to the third floor with 
turned balusters. The door and window surrounds have a 
typical wide molding. There are no mantels on the first 
floor and a simple mantel with plain details on the second 
flooro 

The kitchen has an enclosed stair to the second floor 
and to the basement. A closed up arch and door are located 
in the west basement wall and may be the entrance to an 
old vaulted root cellar. An arched support for the 
18th century chimney pile is located on the south interior 
wall. 

A brick meat house is located directly north and west 
of the kitchen wing. It is an approximately square common 
bond pyramidal roof structure. An entrance is located 
in the eastern wall and four pane windows seem to have 
been cut through. , ,Two four hole ventilators are located 
in the southerriwall and two nine hole ventilatiors in the 
northern wall. Typical 19th century £rame,..ibarn buildings 
are found north of the house. Foundations~~robable l/J!ll!J a 
slave house have been fou..11.d along an eastern rarm lane. 
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_"OTHER (SPECIFY) 

The Beeks-Byerly House is a unique mingling of a late 
18th century structure and a late 19th century Victorian 
expansion. The extensions were obviously executed with 
much care and enough money to complete it successfully. 
The house is one of two with a mansard roof in the area, 
.lfhe other being its immediate eastern neighbor. William T. 
Beeks was probably responsible for the transformation. 
The a.ake, Griffing and Stevenson Atlas listed the farm 
under his name in 1877. Th~ patron list designates him 
as a native Cecil e.ountian ~~rmer with family residence 
dating back to 1827. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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CONTINUE ON SEJ;>A;R,ATE SHEET If NECESSA~Y 

IIiJGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _______ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE eOUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY" 
NAME/ TITLE 

Paul B. Touart Historrc Sites Survwwor 
ORGANIZATION 

Cecil County Commi,,ttee 
STREET & NUMBER 

Cecil County Courthouse 
CITY OR TOWN 

Eltkton 

DATE 

1 /29/80 
TELEPHONE 

398-7568 
STATE 

Maryls.nd 21921 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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WAS 300/3L~8 

RRC 133/15 

RRC 27/498 

10/31/1947 

SRA 5/274 

7/13/1928 

CSP 1/529 

3/3/1917 

CK 8/315 

8/10/1914 

MD 81455 

4/16/1909 

WILL 
.J 17/78 

1/4/1897 

JS 38/28 

7/13/1836 

Chas. H. Byerly & Anna 
To 

John o. Byerly 162.40 acres 

w. Harmon Money & Helen B. Money 
To 

Chas. H. & Anna Byerly 

Fred Alfree & Ehtel Alfree 
To 

w. Money & H. Money 
162 acres 

Richard B. Merritt 
To 

Fred Alfree 
162 acres 

Jesse L. Shepard 
To 

Richard B. Merritt 
162 acres 

Fletcher Caulk 
To 

Jesse L. Shepard 

Jesse Shepknd Ex. of Mary E. Beeks 
To 

Marie w. Caulk 

CE - res 

Survey mentioned Oct. 3, 1867 by James McCauley 

Wm. T. Beeks 
To 

Mary Beeks I ff. 7 iJ--c iv< S 

John L. Beeks 
To 

Wm. T. Beeks 

Lambert Biddle 
To 

John L. Beeks 
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